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From:  Dario Pirotta  
Director, MATSEC  

 
To:  College Principals 
  Heads of School 
 
Subject: Advanced Level Computing - Programming Task 2025 session [2nd year students] 
 
Date:  7 October 2024 
 

 
 
The date for the AM Computing programming task 3, for candidates sitting their exam in the 2025 session 
will be as follows:  

PRACTICAL TASK 3 – 5th February 2025 

Schools/Colleges are requested to supply MATSEC via email [coursework.matsec@um.edu.mt] any changes 
to the list of students sitting for practical task 3 (resignations, change in lab, EAA, etc.) until                                      
Friday 20th December 2024. The test shall start at 10:00 am. Schools/ Colleges are to inform MATSEC in 
writing in case there are individuals who require access arrangements during this task.  

Candidates who will be resitting AM Computing in 2025 can have their Computing tasks’ mark transferred 
from the 2020, 2023 and 2024 sessions only. Schools/Colleges who have resitting candidates and who wish 
to resit all tasks this year, have to send their registration details for all three tasks by Friday 20th December 
2024 by sending an email to MATSEC on coursework.matsec@um.edu.mt.  

All candidates will be required to register for the written exam as per normal procedure. 


